From: Delucia, Evan H

Sent: Mon, 1 Jun 2020 18:22:22 +0000

To: Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud;White, Morgan

Cc: Kokini, Eugenie Jenny;Moore, Meredith Kaye;Cai, Ximing
Subject: Re: Please approve: iCAP Portal funding and updated MOU
Ditto!

Yes, approved.
Cheers,

Evan

Evan H. De Lucia, Ph.D.

G. William Arends Professor of Integrative Biology

Baum Family Director, Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and Environment
Director, Center for Advanced Bioenergy and Bioproducts Innovation
University of lllinois

phone: 217 333 6177
fax: 217 244 7246

http://sustainability.illinois.edu
https://cabbi.bio/

From: "Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud" <mattalla@illinois.edu>

Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 at 10:51 AM

To: "White, Morgan" <mbwhite@illinois.edu>, "Delucia, Evan H" <delucia@illinois.edu>
Cc: "Kokini, Eugenie Jenny" <jkokini@illinois.edu>, "Moore, Meredith Kaye"
<mkmO0078@illinois.edu>, "Cai, Ximing" <xmcai@illinois.edu>

Subject: RE: Please approve: iCAP Portal funding and updated MOU

Thank you Morgan and all colleagues for your great work.
This is approved

Many thanks

Dr. Mohamed Attalla, MBA, P.Eng.
Executive Director, Facilities and Services
University of Illinois

Tel: (217)300-7783


http://sustainability.illinois.edu/
https://cabbi.bio/

Email: mattalla@illinois.edu
http://www.fs.illinois.edu/

gl LLINOIS

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINCIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

From: White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Delucia, Evan H <delucia@illinois.edu>; Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud <mattalla@illinois.edu>

Cc: Kokini, Eugenie Jenny <jkokini@illinois.edu>; Moore, Meredith Kaye <mkm0078@illinois.edu>; Cai,
Ximing <xmcai@illinois.edu>

Subject: Please approve: iCAP Portal funding and updated MOU

Hi Mohamed and Evan,

Per the Carbon Credits MOU, the two of you are responsible for evaluating and approving the use of
Carbon Credit sales funding. The Carbon Credit funding currently has $1,030,721.85 available to
allocate.

Please approve: iCAP Portal funding support for FY20 to FY23, in the amount of $50,000
Also, please approve: the attached MOU for the iCAP Portal ongoing improvements from FY21 to FY23

FY20 (current year): $5,000 — already verbally approved
FY21: $15,000 — already verbally approved

FY22: $15,000

FY23: $15,000

Total from Carbon Credit Sales: $50,000

In FY19, F&S and iSEE jointly funded the iCAP Portal maintenance and improvements from the Carbon
Credit Sales Fund. For FY20 and FY21, we have already discussed sharing the costs again, with a limited
amount of $5K for FY20 and the standard amount of $15K for FY21. However, the existing MOU
between MSTE and iSEE is expiring this June, so | have drafted an updated MOU that includes F&S and is
for three years from FY21 to FY23, at the standard $S15K/year. Ximing, Meredith and | reviewed this
MOU and included the large scale improvements planned for the next three years.

This will allow us to continue improvements to the iCAP Portal and continue to enhance the usability
and impact of this well-used resource.

Thank you,
Morgan

F&S Associate Director for Sustainability
University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign
148B Physical Plant Service Building, MC-800
1501 S. Oak, Champaign, IL 61820


mailto:mattalla@illinois.edu
http://www.fs.illinois.edu/

217-333-2668 mbwhite@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu



mailto:mbwhite@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu/

